

**Dr Habib Nawaz KHAN**  
Assistant Professor in  
Department of Arabic, NUML  
Ex. Chairman Department of  
Pakistani languages

NUML, Islamabad Pakistan  
CNIC # 11101-2375012-9  
hnawaz@numl.edu.pk

Tel: +92-513265100

Ext:2266  
Cell: +92-344-



# Dr Habib Nawaz Khan

## Education

**IRI INTERNATIONAL POSTDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIP**  
Islamic Research Institute (IRI)-IIUI

**Doctor of Philosophy –Arabic**  
National University of Modern languages, Islamabad.

**Masters in Arts (Arabic Linguistics)**  
National University of Modern languages, Islamabad

**Masters in Arts- (Pashto Linguistics & Literature)**  
University of Baluchistan, Baluchistan.

**Masters in Arts (Islamic studies)**  
Gomal university, KPK

**Masters in Arts (Pak Study-1)**  
Bahauddin Zakaria university, Multan

**Bachelor of Arts**

- Islamic Studies
- Arabic

Gomal university, KPK

## Profile

To enhance my professional career in Educational Research and Development. Honest, meticulous, creative, and reliable. Able to work on own initiative or as part of a team and can deal with teaching /administrative duties competently.

## Computer Skills

All IBM Compatible PCs running Microsoft Windows, MS Word, MS Excel, MS Power Point.  
Certificate in Computer sciences.

## Extra-Curricular activities

Participation in social activities and games, internet surfing, reading books and newspaper, writing.

## Languages

English, Arabic, Urdu, Pashto, Punjabi.

**Professional Experience**

**(20 years teaching, Research and Administrative experience)**

- Taught Arabic to MA, BSML, Interpreter ship, Diploma Certificate.
- Taught BS (Hon) in Pashto language and literature at NUML.
- Taught deferent Language courses in:  
(Arabic, Pashto, Urdu, IT, Engineering and Management sciences Departments, at NUML-Islamabad)
  - Taught Language Courses to Foreigners from
    - Royal Saudi
    - Chinese
    - Romanian
    - UAE
    - Korean
    - UK
    - German
    - Check Republic
    - Jordan
    - Bolivia
    - Australian
    - Taught Courses to CSS officers in civil services academy Lahore.
    - Walton Academy Lahore
    - Taught Pashto language and Pashto culture
    - Courses to police officers (ASP) in National police academy. Islamabad.

**Administrative/Teaching Duties in the University & other Organizations:**

1. **HoD**, Department of Pakistani languages and culture, NUML, Islamabad since 2012 to 15-03-2022
2. **HoD**, Department of Pashto, NUML, Islamabad since August 2002 to 2012
3. **Head**, Pakistani language and culture in National police academy. Islamabad.
4. **President** of protection Against Harassment of Women at Workplace” from 2013 to 2015 NUML, Islamabad
5. **Translator and Interpreter** in Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia, Islamabad.
6. **President** of stock taking committee, NUML Library Jan, 2015 till date
7. **Director** LASA, Islamabad. 2008 – 2016
8. **Member**, NUML Housing (Welfare Society) 2021

## **Professional Certificates/Trainings organized/attended**

1. Certificate of Participation in the 4<sup>th</sup> training workshop on Editing, finalization, presentation, discussion, and peer review of the research- IRI International Postdoctoral Fellowship July-2019 (1<sup>st</sup> Batch)
2. Certificate of Participation in the training workshop of IRI International Postdoctoral Fellowship on Review of the Performance, Analysis of the Data and Articulation of Research- IRI March- 2019.
3. Certificate of Participation in the 1<sup>st</sup> training workshop of IRI International Postdoctoral Fellowship on Orientation, Capacity Building and Research Planning- IRI International Postdoctoral Fellowship July-2018.
4. Certificate of Participation in the 2<sup>nd</sup> training workshop of IRI International Postdoctoral Fellowship on Development and Presentation of Postdoctoral Research Proposal- IRI International Postdoctoral Fellowship October-2018.
5. Certificate in Arabic Language (73%/A Grade) National Institute of Modern Languages-1997
6. Certificate in English Language (94%/A Grade) New Millennium English Language & Computer Academy.
7. Certificate by the Department of Learning Innovation in Staff Development Course Higher Education Commission-2005
8. Certificate by UNDP-Election Commission of Pakistan on Two-Day Training of Presiding Officers and Sr. Assistant Presiding Officers-GE 2018.
9. Certificate by Welfare Organization of Overseas Pakistan's (International) for Excellent and Admirable services in the field of Education-2017.
10. Certificate of Appreciation for National conference 2015 on Pakistani Languages and Culture at NUML.
11. Certificate of presentation, on "Insaan Dosti, Panaah Gazein aur Zehni Dosti," in the International Multilingual conference on Post-Conflict Literature, Trauma and Global Peace.
12. Certificate of Participation, 1st International Conference on "Development of Arabic Prose in the 2<sup>nd</sup> Half of 20<sup>th</sup> Century".
13. Certificate of Attendance 1<sup>st</sup> International Conference on American literature September, 2005.

## **Member ship:**

- I. Member of curriculum committee ministry of education Islamabad.
- II. Member of curriculum committee of BS (Hons) and M.Phil. HEC.
- III. President of curriculum committee BS, master Pak languages.
- VI. Member of Pakistani languages, culture and psychology committee at national police academy.
- V. Member of education committee for M.Phil. Department of Arabic is Islamia college university Peshawar.
- VI. Paper setter of CSS.
- VII. Paper setter of PCS.
- VIII. Paper setter of national police academy Islamabad (PSP OFFICER).
- IX. Paper setter of BISE Rawalpindi.

## **RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS**

<b>S. NO</b>	<b>Title</b>	<b>Magazine</b>	<b>ISSN</b>	<b>Vol.</b>	<b>Type</b>	<b>Pub. Date</b>	<b>Category</b>
1	Comparative study of Khushal Khan and Iqbal Thoughts	Daryaft	1814-2885	10	National	25/1/2011	Y
2	Status of Women in Islam & its impact on Pashtun's society	Al-Basirah	2222-4548	03	National	5/6/2013	Y
3	The Love poetry of Khushal Khan Khattak (Al-Hamd Islamic University, Islamabad)	Al-Hamd Islamica	2515-4032	01	National	10/7/2014	Y
4	Research and its steps (Islamia College University Peshawar)	Arts and Letters	2218-0168	15	National	15/1/2015	Y
5	The contribution of the Noble Quran to language and literature (Al-Hamd Islamic University, Islamabad)	Al-Hamd Islamica	2515-4032	01	National	5/1/2015	Y
6	Sabaa Mualaqat and their impact on pashto poetry (Tehdhib-al-Afkar, Abdul Wali Khan Mardan)	Tehdhib-al-Afkar	2411-6211	01	National	15/1/2016	Y
7	Comparative Analysis of surah Al Mulk in the light of classical and contemporary tafseer (Al-Hamd Islamica University, Islamabad)	Al-Hamd Islamica	2515-4032	03	National	15/1/2016	Y
8	Impact of Arabic Language on Urdu	Daryaft	1814-2885	16	National	10/4/2017	Y
9	Islamization in the Islamic republic Pakistan (Agriculture University Peshawar)	Al-Azhar	2519-6707	02	National	25/12/2017	Y
10	Al- Majaz and its significations: A case study of Surat Al- Kahaf (University of Faisalabad)	Al Khadim research of Islamic culture and civilization	2710-0227	01	National	08/2018	Y
11	Importance of Love Poetry among Arabs and Pashtun Poets in Pashto	Pakhtu	2075-5929	47	National	01/12/2018	Y
12	Necessity of Teaching and Learning Arabic Language: A case study of problems and its solutions	Al- Azhar	485-499	7	National	06/2021	Y
13	The characteristic of Antara Poetry and his Islamic thoughts.	Al- Qamar	2664-4398	04	National	09/2021	Y
14	Nature of research in the prophet's biography (Islamabad International university, (Rawat)	Islamabad Islamicus	2707-7225	04	National	12/2021	Y

15	Critical Linguistics Principles in the Writings of Bishr Ibn Mutamar (University of Faisalabad)	Al Khadim research of Islamic culture and civilization	2710-0227		National	12/2021	Y
16	Grammatical Glitch in the Translation of Urdu Text into Arabic (A Critical Study)	Al-Azhaar	2519-6707	8	National	2/2/2022	Y
17	Imam Abulhasn Ali Al Nadwi and his contributions to Islamic Arabic literature	Khairulumma	-	2	National	2/2/2022	Y
18	Arabic Poetry and its Impacts on Pashto Poetry (University of Science & Technology, Bannu)	Barjis	2411-4332	02	National	10/7/2015	Z
19	Zindagi Book (HEC has given Z category)	HEC	-	-	-	2/2/2017	-
20	A comparative study of Antra Bine shadad and Khushal Khan Khattak Poetry	Takatoo	2075-5929	05	National	-	Z
21	The impact of Arabic prose in the light of historical periods	Takatoo	2075-5929	10	National		Z
22	Comparative Analysis of Khushal Khan and Antra Poetry (University of Baluchistan, Quetta)	Takatoo	2075-5929	139	National	15/7/2013	Z
23	Khushal's mystical poetry (Barjis) (University of Science & Technology, Bannu)	Barjis	2411-4332	02	National	9/6/2014	Z
24	Impact of Arabic on Mir Anwar Shah poetry (Cultural Council of Islamic Republic of Iran, Islamabad)	Paygham-e-Ashna	2079-4568	66	National	4/7/2016	Z
25	Impact of Arabic Language on Pashto (University of Balochistan, Quetta)	Takatoo	2075-5929	139	National	10/06/2019	Z

### Books Published

S.No	Title of Book	Name of Pub.	Year of Pub.	Type	Book Detail
1	Muqalmat	Al Mumtaz Graphic Bule Area Islamabad	2015	National	Pakistan
2	Zindagee	Green line printers Islamabad	1999	National	Pakistan
3	Asasi Mirghlari	Al Mumtaz Graphic Bule Area Islamabad	2015	National	Pakistan
4	Tafheem ul Logha	Al Mumtaz Graphic Bule Area Islamabad	2015	National	Pakistan
5	Comparison of Antara and Khushal Poetry	Poorab Academy Islamabad	2016	National	Pakistan
6	Kitab-ul Wazikh	Al Mumtaz Graphic Bule Area Islamabad	2016	National	Pakistan

### Books Un-Published

S.No	Title of Book
1	Khushal ki Hayyat wa Fun
2	Pashto Zuban wa Adab
3	Dewan-e-Habib
4	Husn-e-Duniya
5	Punjab ki Sair
6	Hewad
7	Akhri Qathra

### Conferences/Seminars

S.No	Title	Topic	Name	Conf. / Seminar Date	Country
1	International Multilingual Conference on 'Post-conflict Literature, Trauma & Global Peace'	Maqsadiat in Pashto Poetry	2 Days International Conference	29/04/2019	Pakistan
2	The Impact of Cultural Exchange between China and South Asia on the Relations between the Two Countries in the Internet Era	Cultural exchange between China and South Asia	2 Days International Conference	01/04/2018	Mizu University China
3	Conference: Intellectual evolution and modernity of the poetry of Pakistani Languages	Pashto shairy mn maqsadeet	2 days National conference	2014	Pakistan
4	Conference: 75 years of linguistics of literary research of Pakistani languages	Pashto Zuban o Adab ke 75 sal	2 days National conference	2021	Pakistan
5	Evolution in Poetry of Pakistani Languages	Qoumiat Parasti	2 days	2017	Pakistan

### Conferences/Workshops Organized

S.No	Title of workshop, seminar or conference	Sponsored by	Role As	Date
1	International Conference on ELT at NUML – 2005	HEC	Organizer	2005
2	Conference: Intellectual evolution and modernity of the poetry of Pakistani Languages	NUML	Organizer	2014
3	International Multilingual Conference on 'Post-conflict Literature, Trauma & Global Peace'	HEC	Organizer/ Attended	2019
4	Conference: 75 years of linguistics of literary research of Pakistani languages	Pakistan Academy of letters, Islamabad	Organizer	2021
5	Workshop: Orientation, Capacity Building and Research Planning	Islamic Research Institute (IRI)	Organizer/ Attended	9-13 July 2018

<b>6</b>	Workshop: Development and presentation of postdoctoral research proposal	Islamic Research Institute (IRI)	Organizer/ Attended	25-26 October 2018
<b>7</b>	Workshop: Review of the Performance, Analysis Of the data and Articulation of Research	Islamic Research Institute (IRI)	Organizer/ Attended	18-22 March 2019
<b>8</b>	Workshop: Editing, Finalization, Presentation, Discussion	Islamic Research Institute (IRI)	Organizer/ Attended	15-19 July 2019
<b>9</b>	Third International Conference on "Role of Arabic Language in the Unity of Muslim Ummah"	NUML	Organized	2014
<b>10</b>	Evolution in Poetry of Pakistani Languages	AIOU/HEC	Organized/ Attended	2017